94 '  NOTES

- Remains of two large jars, parts of 3 vase type flower holders, a
nearly perfect black vase 3% ins. high, a fair sizéd piece of tooth of
elephas antiquas was also found.

In another adjoining gravel pit, some 40 years ago, quantities
of these teeth were found and are stillin the then owner’s possession
with a bone 18-in. long and 12-in. in circumference. As the first
pit will be working up hill in the future, further developments—
possibly a site—may be looked for.

At Great Finborough a *“ fetter-lock ”’ of 15th century make was
ploughed up when subsoiling—rhade in a way after the pattern of the

" Roman shackles.
. : H. COPINGER HILL.

MANORS OF SUFFOLK.

In response to an appeal from the Master of the Rolls requestmg
the assistance of our Society in ascertaining the names of Lords
and Stewards of Manors in the county, it was decided at & meeting
of the Council, held on Nov. 5th, 1925, to circularise the beneficed
clergy of the country parishes for this purpose.” Ninety-four replies
were received, many of them giving very full information. One
hundred and ninety-two manors were dealt with, and the infor-
mation then obtained was forwarded to the Master of the Rolls,
who expressed his most grateful thanks.

Arising out of this matter, J. K. Rodwell, Esq., of Godalmmg,
Lord of the Manor of Moreves in Great and Little Waldingfield, has
generously presented his court rolls dating from the 17th century
to the Society.
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